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Re: Notification under Section 42(11){e)(i) o (g\ﬁhe Waste Management Act 1996, as amended

I refer to your letter of 26" June 2014 in %Iatlon to the Environmental Impact Statement relating to proposed Soil
Recovery Activity at Milverton, Skerries, Co. Dublin and in this regard wish to inform you that the Planning Officer
has reported as follows:-

“With regard to the EIS | have no comment to make at this stage.

However | would request that an 8 week extension be granted to enable to the Planning Authority to fully assess the
exiting status of the quarry, including the compliance or otherwise relating to a number of conditions imposed by An
Bord Pleannala under the Section 261 registration procedure.

From initial investigation | am not satisfied that the proposed operation would at this stage be authorised
development; and given the scale and nature of the proposed activity | consider that a new planning permission may

be required”.

I should be obliged if this matter can be given your immediate consideration and | look forward to hearing from you
in due course.

Yours sincerely,
Les Doyle,

Senior Staff Officer,
Planning & Strategic Infrastructure Department.
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